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From: Stephanie.Montgomery@tiaonline.org
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2007 3:05 PM
To: Elizabeth Gonzalez

Subject: TIA Patent Holder Statement

Date Statement Completed:
Reference Document Number:
Publication ID:

Reference Document Title:
Document Formulating Committee:
Patent Holder Name (Company):
Patent Holder Address:

Patent Holder Web Site:
IPR Contact Name:

IPR Contact Title:
Submitter Name:
Submitter Address:

Submitter Telephone:
Submitter Fax:

Submitter Email:

Patent Holder Statement Selections:

October 11, 2007

3-0130

TIA-102.AACD

Digitial Land Mobile-KFD
tr-8.3

Motorola

1303 E. Algonquin Road

Schaumburg, IN 60196
us

Latonia Gordon

IP Standards & Licensing Counsel
Latonia Gordon

1303 E. Algonquin Road

Schaumburg, IL 60196
us

847-576-3055
847-576-3628

Latonia.Gordon@motorola.com

(2b) A license under any Essential Patent(s), the license rights to which are held by the undersigned

Patent Holder, will be made available to all applicants under terms and conditions that are reasonable
and non-discriminatory, which may include monetary compensation, and only to the extent necessary
for the practice of any or all of the Normative portions of the above Reference Document for the field

of use of practice of the Standard.

The commitment to license above selected will be made available only on a reciprocal basis. The term
“reciprocal” means that the licensee is willing to license the licensor in compliance with either
Paragraph (2a) or (2b) above as respects the practice of the above Reference Document.
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The undersigned Patent Holder hereby limits its commitment to license under either Paragraph (2a) or
(2b) above to the Essential Patent(s) identified by issuance and filing dates and numbers on Exhibit
“A” attached hereto, and represents that Exhibit “A” contains all the undersigned’s known licensable
Essential Patent(s) rights, as of the date stated below, only to the extent necessary for the practice of
any or all of the Normative portions of the above Reference Document. The undersigned Patent Holder
undertakes to advise TIA of any licensable Essential Patent(s) rights of the undersigned which become
known to the undersigned after this date and to notify TIA whether a license will be made available
with respect thereto in accordance with the TIA IPR Policy. Nothing in this statement requires the
undersigned Patent Holder to make a patent search.

Exhibit A File: 101107_032435.pdf
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